7/8/76

kr, Richard G. Kleindienst, Deputy Ats’y, Gea,
VQSQRW'm' st :mm
Keshington, 2.8, 300850

Dear Mr. Kleindienst, ,

Ia wrising you Tune 19, I suggested I souM expleln semo thing {a
FEI ExBibi¢ 80 that might bo troublosems i W future and might Yo sussepiidie
of inuocent explanation, Theaks $o the ¥w prirts enclesed itk yeur letter
of July ¢, I believeo I am novw o his with foir servadndy,

Asy emecdustion of PRI Bahidit 68, with evem the idrdted nnged Bostden
pezni tted by the pheteengreving sereen; dlsslosss et the uppe? lefS-bead Laserd
otthuhmdhhlntholuhafthn-hiﬂdnsutnneutlﬁtb‘- ,
salarged hols in We abdpt & o %8 of the most obviows dlserepencies B R
ummmdﬁ&umumaaaerm
stripe of mmnna.wumm'mmwaa.-wm
somm:u-mmmuammwmmnm
Soshad sd @mxperia, the PN, Wich mde the exhitdy, should giw you am kim
of view of Whe investigation snd the carc with which evidenss vas wapazed
end exemined,

The questisns I silll have about shig svidencs sse for frem smeweved.
fowever, I s setisfied that Wis is o memufuctured, 1if imexoafhable, dis-
srepency. I now ask yeu o shetesi sl queation, ome 3o Rieh £3 wuld be we sy
$0 ask or expscs any enswer, for you vere met ia your present position ot ¥
time of this affmis, Dut whet might have besn the iamcet of this dserspenty
12 flemnted by the dofonpe, iz epan ceurs, defore a Jury, i theut the emplanstisn
1 offer yeu Agein, I sxpect o emewar of you, but whst doss this§2isele taing
tell you of W charecter and dopendadility of them svidemes md tie investigetiend

Let mo egain prefecs responss to the remeinfier of your lebter o &
the explanstion I mer you have ne persemal movledge of that of wid you
wvrite, that you have %o got your informetion from othems, Without any wash
sssurence from you, I bellove you aeourstely refloet waat you have loea told,
As I wied %o infomm $She Atternsy Gemewrsl es se0d as he Sock o {fide, on i{his
subjest his sourees of information (mistnforustion) aze ideatieslly e seme
as Eis predecessers hed, In prepering you % respomd %c my guestiens abou: the
spectrographic snalysis tiey referred you to the loe-% dofinivive of the only



undefinitive statements that are availabls in he Wesren Somuission evidencs,
“hen Mr, Frazie r testified $h¥s the sedande of spestregraphy showed ne nove
than that “the verious items 'weme found %0 do similar in meotallife compositicm?®
he was saying exeotly whes I %014 you, saly that they were ail of lead, nst &
bit more, Spectrography is o Vory precies scimmed, IS gives the fimeb

of compositians, includiag of the added slemente, If 14 showp ealy =
Mmumm:um.fuﬂ‘n.ﬂlw would W r mos
of tis bullets ever mede, Verious plambing materisls, ype- ad s vile
assortment of other ebjests,

If you doubt my word om this, *:nt.snn‘tomb you
vith a definition or deseriptien of the seiomes, from almost @y standsrd
sourss, and not ¥hreugh yeur usesl ehammels, for by mov you sheuld h#ln
positden %o vamde Rew wll yeu sre deing iafommgd,

Your paregraph dealing W th the docmmmmiyw releting %o s ke
David Ferrie is & sether tricky fommlstion, Boceuse I {ndgnd % cormy s
forwsrd, as you shoula nov, I senmot mespond with the twﬁm 1
Sempletencss my earlier correspondense sffered. Howswmr, I ¢ W1l B
is 2ot eonsistent whth tue reality, of whieh I hgw Toponteily wvrittm, mé
nuMl»kfomr&htntuhthmhnﬁ“uﬂh,im
your Department does have - gmd whet I will Prodnes, for I do have 19, Posy

things @5 not meet the proffered or eny sther stantamis for withholidag, New
is thc matter sinply ons of the Comissica Gelng whet your lost seabam o BFew
' Loy

do haw hym.mhluhu:uhnuadawom.lum Iam
$rying %o help you %o help yourself, for as I hew repoatn dly tvied "1
ﬁopnmhoﬁ.nm_ is the puvewt _
Ifménthnenﬁh,lunmﬂitlor iuhmtmﬂﬁun
possidlity of my withhelling under slthar She law or the suldelines, 5if on
uy preving beth the wiihhelding end the sharecter I st widels o it you wil}
Provids me with aﬁis.lﬂimi-tmtohomﬂﬂm sel

thet when I cem I will W nnummn—ummn.m:' :
ore not of imnediete priority with ms, Wt they surely will flinstrate my poing,
withou$ jeepredy to the aetiens I plem,

1.do acceps your assuremses in your final paregmph and, » far ss
your Depariment is comcermed, will 1gt tiis natter reetd theye. Eowrever, I tell
you candidly thzt 4 your penul$imate poragraph, dealing W th the "missle”, &
sorreet, thet 1s evem worse Wan 4f 1% is nete I do belisve you we tallimg »
here sxastly what you were $old. I suggest you Lave Wem insdequstely infarmed
and $hat you will not b adeguately infommed Because these in your Depariment
whe should kmow the truth dare not tell you. I hesitste se cerry this further
at this poing, However, beceuse I do mot desire that you personslyls hurs by
the fact that you oeoupy the posities you de, I will essure you tue$ Exhibit
843 goes net aocount for tis lead in the President's head, iy procf & beyond
question or refutstion, es, I regres, you ®idl lesra in the forwm %0 which
the govermment forees me,.

B
j
i
:

You cun reed me ss you will, Mr. Polopp was ol lent mwm I of fwrsd
to try and be nelpful in speaking te him, XIf this letter does not persusde
vou I ar e fool, sioulc i+ not suggest my motives might Ys what I reprogent
ther to be?

Sincerely, _

Hareld Weisberg



